From: David Lowden

To: Andrea L. Miller; Giangreco, Joseph
Cc: Gabrielle S. Cooper Angeles; Lusk, Jennifer; Lathan Cram; Susan Nasworthy
Subject: RE: Car Wash Fundraiser Permit Requests
Date: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 3:47:08 PM
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This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Report Suspicious

Hello Andrea,

Please present a request for the Bank of The Islands to City Council to get approval
for additional events at Bank of the Islands in 2025.

We are wanting to request more than just the two additional permits needed to
accommodate the Sanibel School Car Wash events.

In 2024, the Bank of The Islands requested eight permits and we are hoping to
receive the same number for 2025.

Evidently, we already have 5 (of 6) permits for 2025 and we are needing to
accommodate the Sanibel School for their car washes to raise money for their
important programs.

These are the dates for the car wash fundraisers to take place at the BOTI parking
lot:

8/30
9/20
10/4
e 1/31
e 2/21
e 3/28
Thanks for all of your help with this matter.
Best regards,

David
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David Lowden | Bank of the Islands | Vice President | Private Client Relations

1699 Periwinkle Way | Sanibel, FL 33957
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From: Andrea L. Miller <Andrea.Miller@mysanibel.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 12:39 PM

To: David Lowden <dlowden@bankoftheislands.com>; Giangreco, Joseph <josephag@|eeschools.net>
Cc: Gabrielle S. Cooper Angeles <Gabrielle.Cooper-Angeles@mysanibel.com>; Lusk, Jennifer
<jenniferllu@leeschools.net>; Lathan Cram <lcram@bankoftheislands.com>; Susan Nasworthy
<snasworthy@edisonnationalbank.com>

Subject: RE: Car Wash Fundraiser Permit Requests

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] CAUTION: This
email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content
1s safe.

Thank you David for the email below. Based on City Ordinance each Lee Co Strap
number may only host é special events per calendar year unless otherwise
approved by City Council. Currently for 2025, you have held five events at 1699
Periwinkle Way so to accommodate the upcoming car washes you would need
two additional. However, | would recommend requesting more than just the two
additional permits. In 2024, Bank of the Islands requested eight permits. Please
advise and | will prepare the request for the agenda today.

Andrea L. Miller, CPRP, MPA
Recreation Director, City of Sanibel
Andrea.Miller@mysanibel.com
(239)472-0345 (phone)
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
City of Sanibel regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your e-mail communications, including your email address, may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: David Lowden <dlowden@bankoftheislands.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 11:18 AM
To: Andrea L. Miller <Andrea.Miller@mysanibel.com>; Giangreco, Joseph <josephag@l|eeschools.net>

Cc: Gabrielle S. Cooper Angeles <Gabrielle.Cooper-Angeles@mysanibel.com>; Lusk, Jennifer
<jenniferllu@leeschools.net>; Lathan Cram <|cram@bankoftheislands.com>; Susan Nasworthy

<shasworthy@edisonnationalbank.com>
Subject: RE: Car Wash Fundraiser Permit Requests

Hello Andrea,

Please present a request for the Bank of The Islands to City Council to get
approval for additional events at Bank of the Islands in 2025.

Evidently, we already have 5 (of 6) permits for 2025 and we are needing to
accommodate the Sanibel School for their car washes to raise money for
their important programs.

These are the dates for the car wash fundraisers to take place at the BOTI
parking lot:

e 8/30
e 9/20
e 10/4
e 1/31
o 2/21
e 3/28

Best regards,

David
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From: Andrea L. Miller <Andrea.Miller@mysanibel.com>

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 3:50 PM

To: Giangreco, Joseph <josephag@l|eeschools.net>; David Lowden <dlowden@bankoftheislands.com>
Cc: Gabrielle S. Cooper Angeles <Gabrielle.Cooper-Angeles@mysanibel.com>; Lusk, Jennifer
<jenniferllu@leeschools.net>

Subject: FW: Car Wash Fundraiser Permit Requests

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] CAUTION: This
email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content
1s safe.

HIMr. G,

Thank you for sending! A few follow up items:

1. Only the City Manager can approve late fee waivers, so | will send your request to him for the August
and September car wash late fees.

2. Thank you for sending the approval letter from Bank of the Islands. We will also need to go to City
Council to get approval for additional events at Bank of the Islands in 2025 as they already
have 5 (of 6) permits for 2025. The next City Council meeting is August 19t and all of my agenda
items are due by tomorrow so if David can please send a request letter to me asap then | can draft a
memo and get it on the meeting agenda.

As always please do not hesitate to reach out with any additional questions.

Best,
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

From: Giangreco, Joseph <JosephAG@LeeSchools.net>

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 1:39 PM

To: specialevents <specialevents@mysanibel.com>; Andrea L. Miller <Andrea.Miller@mysanibel.com>
Subject: Car Wash Fundraiser Permit Requests

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached our permit application for upcoming car wash fundraisers we would like to hold
at the Bank of the Islands. Also, please find the map for each of our car washes.

Additionally, | would like to request that any late fees be waived for the application since we are a
public school and the car washes support our students. Thank you for your consideration with this.

| will forward the approval from the Bank of the Islands soon.
Please let me know if you have any questions or are in need of any additional information.
Thank you!

Mr. Joey Giangreco
Music Director

6t" Grade Enrichment and Health
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The Sanibel School
3840 Sanibel Captiva Road, Sanibel, FL 33957

0: 2394721617

josephag®@|eeschools.n

www.leeschools.net

THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LEE COUNTY

| PASSIONATE | PROGRESSIVE
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